From: Margaret Besheer

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 11:53 PM
To: Sonja Pace
Subject: Re: Troubled by VoA - UN's Besheer leading purge of investigative blogger after demanding

more “positive” coverage of the UN: please desist / respond, thank you

Hi Sonja,

v
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Bioomberg also got a similar letter today citing these articles.

Matt Lee is furlous with me now because he has not been able to intimidate me. He warned me that the Hill would hear
how I'm wasting taxpayers’ dollars going after him (he wants this to be a David & Goliath thing} .

Two of our 5 examination board members resigned today because he had trashed them on his blog. Now we can't find
replacements because people are too afraid to have their names dragged thru the mud of his blog.

He is apparently going for a scorched earth approach. Yet he had the nerve to admonish the UNCA board today for not
protecting him from (alleged) death threats he says he's received from Sri lanka. We asked for copies of these threats
but he had nothing but rants. Seeing as he's the only person who has been publishing on this issue, it seems to me the
arsonist is asking the fire dept to rescue him from the bullding he just torched!

UNCA now discussing with UN officials (very quietly) next steps. This has exploded beyond our capacity to deal with it
and they will have to step up and do their part and pull his accreditation. it is my understanding that UN legal dept is
now involved. .




